From: Swamp Cabbage

To: Tia Warner

Subject: Agenda

Date: Monday, December 16, 2024 3:00:18 PM
Tia,

Could you please put this with our application and put us on the agenda for January?

We are reapplying for our beer permission.

Thanks

Shellie

Subject: Request for Reconsideration of Beer Permit for Swamp Cabbage Festival
Dear City Commissioners,

We are writing to reapply for our beer permit for the upcoming Swamp Cabbage Festival and
to clarify any misunderstandings regarding last year’s event.

During last year’s festival, the LDRC board requested to sell liquor alongside beer. We
informed them that they needed to go through the proper channels for approval, and we agreed
to allow it as a trial.

After the festival, we discussed the matter with Mayor Julie Wilkins and expressed our
decision not to include liquor sales at future events.

We believe beer sales alone are a better fit for the festival, and we are committed to sticking
with this moving forward.

There is documentation confirming that LDRC obtained the necessary permissions for liquor
sales last year. At no point did we operate outside of the established process or act without
proper authorization.

We respectfully request to be placed on the agenda for the January meeting to discuss this
matter further and to reconsider our beer permit.

The income generated from beer sales is essential for covering festival security costs and other
increased expenses this year.

Thank you for your time and understanding. We look forward to addressing any concerns and
working together to ensure the success of the Swamp Cabbage Festival.
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Sincerely,
Shellie Hunter

Swamp Cabbage Festival
February 22 & 23, 2025

PO Box 2081
LaBelle, FL 33975
863-675-2995

swampcabbagefestival.org@gmail.com
http://labelleswampcabbagefestival.org
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